From: Kean Huat SOON (SLA)

Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 3:33 PM

Cc: Kheng Peng SOH (SLA) <SOH KHENG PENG@sla.gov.sg>; Victor KHOO (SLA)

<VICTOR KHOO@sla.gov.sg>; Derick TAN (SLA) <DERICK TAN@sla.gov.sg>

Subject: CS NOTICE NO 13/2017: FAMILIARITY OF SG LANDXML SPECIFICATION FOR DIGITAL
SUBMISSIONS AT RS PORTAL

Our Ref : SMA-CSM-5/3/1/1

Date: 30 Nov 2017

CS Notice Number : 13/2017

To: All Registered Surveyors

Dear Sirs / Madams

FAMILIARITY OF SG LANDXML SPECIFICATION FOR DIGITAL SUBMISSIONS AT RS
PORTAL

1. Inthe RS trainings last two weeks, some participants have feedback they would like
to have deeper understanding about SG LandXML.

2. To address this feedback, we encourage all to refer to the specification and its XML
schemas at the SLA website: https://www.sla.gov.sg/Press-Room/Circulars/Land-

Survey.

3. Thank you.

Soon Kean Huat
for Chief Surveyor

SLA Kean Huat SOON
Principal Surveyor
SINGAPORE Land Survey
LAND AUTHORITY  D: +65 6478 3537 | E: soon kean huat@sla.gov.sg | www.sla.gov.sg

[CONFIDENTIALITY: If you receive this email in error, you should delete it and not disseminate it or its contents in any form. Please also inform the sender that
this email has been received in error. This email may contain confidential information and the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) would make the unauthorised
disclosure of this information a criminal offence.]

é Save the earth. Think before you print
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